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Date : 14 Jan 2020 

Title/Titre   
Ruggedized travel cases and backpacks with foam inserts for the 
transport of Information Management/ Information Technology (IM/IT) 
equipment for Canadian Armed Forces (CAF) Deployable Networks. 

Address Enquiries to – Adresser toutes questions à 
 
 
brooke.monette@forces.gc.ca  
 

Telephone No. – No de 
téléphone 
 
819-939-8549 

FAX No – No de fax 
 

Destination  
 
See Herein – Voir ci-inclus 

Delivery required - Livraison 
exigée 
 
 

Delivery offered - Livraison proposée 

Vendor Name and Address - Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of vendor (type or 
print) - Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur 
(caractère d'imprimerie) 
 
Name/Nom ____________________              Title/Titre __________________ 
 
 
Signature _________________                       Date ___________________ 

Solicitation No – No de l’invitation : 

     W8474-207946 

Solicitation Closes –  
L’invitation prend fin 
 
At – à : 14:00 EST 
 
 
 
On  - le : 17 Jan 2020 
 
 
 
 

Instructions: 
Municipal taxes are not applicable. Unless otherwise specified 
herein all prices quoted must include all applicable Canadian 
customs duties, GST/HST, excise taxes and are to be delivered 
Delivery Duty Paid including all delivery charges to destination(s) as 
indicated. The amount of the Goods and Services Tax/Harmonized 
Sales Tax is to be shown as a separate item. 
 
Instructions: Les taxes municipales ne s'appliquent pas. Sauf 
indication contraire, les prix indiqués doivent comprendre les droits 
de douane canadiens, la TPS/TVH et la taxe d'accise. Les biens 
doivent être livrés « rendu droits acquittés », tous frais de livraison 
compris, à la ou aux destinations indiquées. Le montant de la taxe 
sur les produits et services/taxe de vente harmonisée doit être 
indiqué séparément. 
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Amendment 05 

 
The purpose of RFP W8474-207946 Amendment 05 is to: 
 

1. Update the Mandatory Evaluation Criteria at PART 4 and Ruggedized Travel Case Requirements 
at Annex “A” to include the requirement for travel wheels; and, 

2. Facilitate the fifth round of questions and answers. 

 

 
********************************* 
 
 
 
 
1- At PART 4 – EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION, Subsection 4.1.1.1 – 
Mandatory Technical Criteria, MTC 1: 
 
Insert below sub criteria s.:  
 
 
t. “The case must have two (2) travel wheels, not exceeding 3” (7.62 cm) in diameter, mounted to the 

bottom of the case opposing the handle.”; and, 
 

u. “The travel wheels must support the weight of 64 lbs (29kg) and be made of rubber or plastic.” 
 
 
 
2- At PART 4 – EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION, Subsection 4.1.1.1 – 
Mandatory Technical Criteria, MTC 2: 
 
Insert below sub criteria s.:  
 
t. “The case must have two (2) travel wheels, not exceeding 3” (7.62 cm) in diameter, mounted to the 

bottom of the case opposing the handle.”; and, 
 

u. “The travel wheels must support the weight of 64 lbs (29kg) and be made of rubber or plastic.” 
 
 
 
3- At ANNEX “A” - REQUIREMENT, Section 4 Requirements, Subsection 4.1.1 Ruggedized Travel 
Case One Specifications:   
 
Insert below bullet s.:  
 
t. “The case must have two (2) travel wheels, not exceeding 3” (7.62 cm) in diameter, mounted to the 

bottom of the case opposing the handle.”; and, 
 

u. “The travel wheels must support the weight of 64 lbs (29kg) and be made of rubber or plastic.” 
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4- At ANNEX “A” - REQUIREMENT, Section 4 Requirements, Subsection 4.1.2 Ruggedized Travel 
Case Two Requirements:   
 
Insert below bullet s.:  
 
t. “The case must have two (2) travel wheels, not exceeding 3” (7.62 cm) in diameter, mounted to the 

bottom of the case opposing the handle.”; and, 
 

u. “The travel wheels must support the weight of 64 lbs (29kg) and be made of rubber or plastic.” 
 
 
 
 
********************************* 
 
 
Q1 
  
Regarding “Ruggedized Travel Case One”, would DND accept a case that is 21.97”L x 16.98” W x 12.36” 
D?”  
 
 
A1  
 
No. As DND currently possess foam cut-outs, the case dimensions must remain as stated within the RFP.  
 
 
Q2 
 
Regarding the Ruggedized Travel Cases, please confirm whether or not wheels are required?   
  
A2  
 
Yes. Wheels are required. The RFP has been updated to include this specification.  
 
Q3 
  
At PART 4, subsection 4.1.1.1, MTC 1 - sub criteria K, is “the total depth” the outer dimension of the 
case?  
  
A3  
 
No. The measurements are internal dimensions.  
 
Q4 
  
At PART 4, subsection 4.1.1.1, MTC 1 – sub criteria i, is “12.70”D” the correct depth?  
  
A4  
 
Yes.  
 
Q5 
  
At PART 4, subsection 4.1.1.1, MTC 2 – The total and internal dimensions are the same. Please clarify as 
this cannot be accurate.  
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A5  
 
The dimensions stated within the RFP at PART 4, subsection 4.1.1.1, MTC1 sub criteria i., j., k. and l. and 
MTC 2 sub criteria i., j., k. and l are internal dimensions.   
 
Q6 
  
Would DND provide a picture of the required Backpack?  
  
A6  
 
The specifications of the required backpacks as detailed within the RFP are general specifications and 
have been provided as such in order to allow for industry developed solutions.  
 
Q7 
  
Would DND provide drawings of the foam inserts to ensure accuracy?  
 
A7  
 
General Drawings of the required foam inserts can be found within the RFP at “Annex A” Statement of 
Work.  
 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
 


